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Colleagues

| have recently met with | llto be briefed on the plans to create the
Jersey Sports Academy. | can confirm that the Education Department is in
full support of what promises to be an exciting opportunity for our pupils.

Once in place, the academy will offer bookable high quality facilities and
expertise at little or no cost to schools and could significantly enhance the



PE curriculum.

Please feel free to give your support to the project. | know that Jjjj has
already been in touch with most schools. Jjjj will do Jjjj best to have
contacted all schools by the end of next week.

Regards.
N

I | PA to the Chief Education Officer and Minister for
Education

- . If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and
then delete it. Please treat our information in confidence. This communication may contain legal advice
which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone else without the
prior permission of the sender.

Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States of
Jersey purchase order form.

Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating

correctly. Furthermore, the content of emails and other data on these systems may be examined, in
exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This emalil
has been scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway.

Confidentiality : The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a public
authority, the States of Jersey is subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law
2011. Under this Law we may be required to disclose information we hold, including the contents of this
email and any response to it, unless the information is protected from disclosure by an exemption under
the Law or any other enactment, including the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2005.

Kind regards






